TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION 3 MINIMUM SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS 4 INSTALLATION 4 Uninstall 4

Slot Car Controller 5

MAIN MENU 5

Single Player 6

Multiplayer 6

GAME OBJECTIVES 6

HOT WHEELS(R) RACING LAB 7

Car Selector 7

Trackbuilder 8

Track Selector 8

ON-SCREEN ICON 9

Exit Icon 9

HOT WHEELS CAR SELECTOR 9

HOT WHEELS TRACKBUILDER 10

HOT WHEELS RACING TRACKS 12

Space Race 12

Chaos City 12

Jungle Isle 12

Haunted Hill 13

Rattlesnake Raceway 13

Knight's Kingdom 13

Stoneage Speedway 14

Wonderland 14

MULTIPLAYER MODE 15

SLOT CAR CONTROLS 16

Keyboard 16

Slot Car Controller 17

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT 18

CREDITS 19

LICENSE AGREEMENT 22

WARRANTY 23

INTRODUCTION

It's a magnificent stormy night in Hot Wheels(R) City as lightning strikes across the sky and fires up the dark Hot W heels(R) Racing Lab. A top secret experiment is taking place inside and it's up to you to investigate! Sneak into the h igh-security research and development lab where you'll discover the incredible Hot Wheels(R) slot cars and tracks of the future!

Meet the eccentric Inventor himself, who will give you a brief tour of the mysterious Hot Wheels(R) Racing Lab and enlist you as the first tester for his futuristic creations!

You've never raced anything like this before! These innovative Hot Wheels(R) slot cars are amazing to drive, and the y demand the most expert players to operate perfectly! You will need to push your timing, lane jumping, and puzzle solving skills to the limit as you race your way through eight awesome tracks full of tricky obstacles. Are you up to the challenge? If you make it through all eight test tracks, you'll be awarded a super Hot Wheels(R) slot car for your

MINIMUM SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

☐ Pentium(R) 200 MHz
☐ Microsoft(R) Windows(R) 95 or 98
□ 32 MB RAM
□ 100 MB free hard drive space
☐ Quad speed (4x) CD-ROM Drive
□ DirectX(R) compatible video card capable of displaying 16-bit
graphics with a minimum of 4MB of RAM
☐ Direct 3D(R) compatible, 3D hardware accelerator, VooDoo 1
equivalent
☐ 16-bit Sound Blaster(R) or 100% compatible sound card and
speakers
☐ Standard keyboard
☐ Gameport

INSTALLATION

The Hot Wheels(R) Slot Car Racing CD-ROM should automatically run the first time it is inserted in your computer's CD-ROM drive. If the Autorun feature is not enabled, double-click on the Setup file (Setup.exe file) and follow the on-screen instructions.

Uninstall

To remove the game, choose Uninstall Hot Wheels(R) Slot Car Racing within Programs under the Start menu and fo llow the on-screen instructions.

Slot Car Controller

Two special slot car controllers are included with your Hot Wheels(R) Slot Car Racing CD-ROM. Install the game c ontrollers in the PC game port to simulate real slot car racing! The first time you use the controllers, you should go t o Settings and choose Control Panels, then open Game Controllers. Choose the 2-button, 2-axis joystick. The controllers let you speed up and slow down, by squeezing the trigger, and change lanes, using the button on the back. Wat ch those corners - if you don't slow down on the sharp turns, you will fly right off the track!

Keyboard Controls

The game can also be played in both Single and Multiplayer modes using keyboard controls instead of the game controllers. However, the keyboard controls will only work if the controllers are not plu gged in to the gameport of your computer.

MAIN MENU

When you launch the Hot Wheels(R) Slot Car Racing CD-ROM, the Main Menu will appear with two exciting playing options:

Single Player

Click on the Single Player option to test your racing skills against three other computer-controlled slot cars. When y ou choose this option, you will enter the Hot Wheels(R) Racing Lab where you can test drive the latest Hot Wheels(R) slot cars, race eight different tracks, and even build your own custom tracks!

Multiplayer

Select the Multiplayer option to compete against a friend, using the second controller. You can pick out cool Hot Wh eels(R) slot cars to race on any of the eight awesome tracks! See the Multiplayer Mode section on page 15 for more information.

GAME OBJECTIVES

Choose a fantastic new Hot Wheels(R) slot car and track, and you're ready to race your way through eight of the mos t awesome slot car tracks ever invented! Test your driving and jumping skills against the powerful computer-controll ed cars, or see if you can beat your friends! With the Trackbuilder, you can even create an original Hot Wheels(R) slot car track to race any time you like!

HOT WHEELS(R) RACING LAB

Welcome to the top secret Hot Wheels(R) Racing Lab, where you will be the first to test the latest inventions in slot car racing! Here you can choose the Hot Wheels(R) slot car and track you'd like to race, or design and build your ow n unique track. There's a roomful of slot cars and tracks to try out, so let's get started!

Car Selector

Click on the Car Selector to pick out your amazing Hot Wheels(R) slot car! When you begin, four vehicles will be a vailable to choose from. As you master each track level, a new car will be unlocked for you to race. Complete all eig ht tracks in the game and you will be rewarded with a special bonus car for your victory!

Trackbuilder

Design and build your own race tracks! Select the Trackbuilder to enter a 3-D grid where you can customize your o wn Hot Wheels(R) tracks. You can assemble from several individual track pieces, or you can let the computer do the work for you. You can race or edit the tracks anytime you want!

Track Selector

This is where the real challenge begins! The lab shelf will serve as your Track Selector. Click on any of the track ico ns to race on that track. When you start the game, only the first track, Space Race, will be available for selection. Yo u must place first on each track in order to advance and unlock the next track on the shelf. There are eight tracks in a ll, and each is increasingly more difficult as you progress. It takes perfect timing, expert jumping skills, and puzzle-s olving wit to conquer each race track. As you finish each track, they will become available on the lab shelf for you to race in any order you like!

ON-SCREEN ICON

Exit Icon

Click on this icon in the Hot Wheels(R) Racing Lab to return to the Main Menu, where you can begin a Single Playe r game against computer-controlled slot cars or play in Multiplayer mode against another human driver.

HOT WHEELS(R) CAR SELECTOR

Get behind the wheel of the slot cars of the future! Click on the Car Selector in the Hot Wheels(R) Racing Lab to ent er the Car Selector screen. You can scroll through the selection of Hot Wheels(R) slot cars on the bottom right side of the screen to determine the model you'd like to race. Each slot car is displayed on the electric pedestal as you brows e through the list. When you have chosen your perfect Hot Wheels(R) slot car, simply click on the Select Car button and the computer will choose your opponents from the remaining lot. Back in the lab, you'll see the car you selected displayed in full 3D mode on the electrified pedestal. When you start the game, only four cars will be available. A ne w slot car is unlocked for every level you complete, and is added to the list for you to select. Master all eight track le vels and you will be awarded a bonus Hot Wheels(R) slot car to race anytime you like!

HOT WHEELS(R) TRACKBUILDER

Design and assemble your own Hot Wheels(R) tracks! Select the Trackbuilder in the Hot Wheels(R) Racing Lab to a ccess the Trackbuilder screen. You'll find several individual track pieces displayed on the left- hand side of the menu . Simply click on the one you'd like to begin your track design with, and it will automatically appear on the building grid. The list of pieces changes with each selection to reveal only the pieces that will work with your new design. Ke ep clicking on track pieces until you've closed your track. If you change your mind, you can click on the Undo butto n, which will remove the most recent piece you've added to the track. When the track is complete, the Inventor will t ell you that it is ready to race!

You can also use the Quick Build button to let the Trackbuilder randomize pieces and instantly create new custom tracks!

While you are building a track, it is automatically saved by the computer. You can save up to four different tracks at a time, whether they are works-in-progress or completed tracks. By clicking on the Track buttons at the bottom of the screen, you can access those tracks anytime you like, whether to race or edit them. Select the Clear All button to completely erase whichever track is currently on the building grid. This is a useful feature, whether you'd like to start a track over, or make room for saving another track.

HOT WHEELS(R) RACING TRACKS

Space Race

Launch into outer space as you speed around the rings of Saturn while being bombarded by meteor showers and space debris. Dodge wayward astronauts and alien spaceship fire or you will end up being knocked right off the track. Ge t a big boost from the Accelertube and, with precision timing, you can hopefully make it back to the starting line in o ne piece!

Chaos City

It's complete madness as you race through busy city streets, sidewalk cafes, parks, construction zones and downtown neighborhoods. Watch out for criss-crossing taxis, careening delivery trucks and pesky pedestrians. You will need e xpert timing and lane-changing skills to avoid colliding with a huge wrecking ball, a hot dog cart and even a piano!

Jungle Isle

Explore a wild, tropical jungle island, filled with ancient ruins and rampant wildlife. What seems like paradise quickly turns into a test of your driving skills as you jump to avoid crazy monkeys hurling coconuts at you, flying fish, giant ants and a massive electric eel! Whatever you do, don't make the tiki gods angry or you'll never get off this island!

Haunted Hill

Drive the long and windy road up Haunted Hill, through the cemetery and, if you dare, into the creepy mansion up at the top. Along the way, you'll encounter ghoulish ghosts, a spooky spider and some ghastly goblins who will try their best to sabotage you! Watch out for that giant guillotine - it's a crusher!

Rattlesnake Raceway

Journey to the desert where nothing is what it seems! You'll witness such oddities as a snake tunnel, crazy cactus, an da weird oversized cow skull! There's also an abandoned ghost town full of dark secrets. You may even discover a forgotten gold mine. But don't get distracted by the shining treasure because you'll need excellent timing to dodge tu mbleweeds, mine carts, and rattlesnakes!

Knight's Kingdom

This enchanted kingdom is no fairy tale! Speed your way through fireballs from enemy troops, and switch lanes to a void deadly arrows from outlaw archers. Beware of the frog prince's snapping tongue and the wizard's all-powerful b

lack magic! They will conjure up tricks to slow you down. Escape from the unsuspecting bridge troll and ferocious f ire-breathing gryphon and you will be able to live happily ever after!

Stoneage Speedway

Take a prehistoric ride on the Stone Age Speedway. It's a time warp as you try to outrun a stomping T-Rex, gigantic Brontosaurs, pesky Raptors, and swooping Pterodactyls! Watch out for lethal sulphurous fumes, bubbling tar pits, ho t molten lava, and slimy brontoswamps! Don't get lost inside the erupting volcano. Make sure you jump in time or el se you will be history!

Wonderland Amusement Park

Congratulations on making it to the last level! You are in for the thrill ride of your life! Imagine racing and jumping t hrough your favorite amusement park attractions such as the Bumper Cars, Fun House, Freak Show, Ferris Wheel, a nd many more! Step right up and match wits with carny barkers, fire eaters and the mysterious gypsy fortune teller. See if you can hang on through the final ultimate roller coaster ride with its terrifying dips, multiple loops, scary cur ves, sky jumps, and dizzy dives!

MULTIPLAYER MODE

To compete against another human driver, click on the Multiplayer option on the Main Menu. Each player can use th eir own controller, and race on the same machine!

You will then select a track to race on, and each player will choose their vehicle in the Car Selector. When the race s tarts, you will be in Split Screen mode, with two separate views of the race!

SLOT CAR CONTROLS

Keyboard

Using your keyboard, you can control your Hot Wheels(R) slot car in single player or multiplayer mode:

Single Player Mode

Press up arrow to ACCELERATE.

Press down arrow to BRAKE.

Press space key to CHANGE LANES.

Multiplayer Mode

Player one uses the following keys:

Press R to ACCELERATE.

Press F to CHANGE LANES.

Press C to BRAKE.

Player two uses the following keys:

Press I to ACCELERATE.

Press K to CHANGE LANES.

Press M to BRAKE.

Slot Car Controller

You can use one controller in single player mode, or both controllers for multiplayer racing between two players.

Plug the Game Controllers into the 15-pin Game Port on the back of the computer.

Select 2-button, 2-axis joystick in the Game Controllers Control Panel.

Press button to CHANGE LANES.

Press trigger to CONTROL SPEED.

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT

If you have any questions or need technical assistance for Hot Wheels(R) Slot Car Racing CD-ROM, please contact us toll-free at 1-888-MATTEL9 (1-888-628-8359) or visit our Web site at http://www.hotwheels.com. In Canada, pl ease call 1-888-Media11 (1-888-633-4211). Or you can also write to: Mattel Consumer Relations, Tech Support GA 0109, 333 Continental Blvd., El Segundo, CA 90245, USA.

CREDITS

Mattel Interactive

Sr. Producer

Ted Tahquechi

VP of Product Development

Jeff Goodwin

Director of Design

Keith Kirby

SVP/GM Entertainment Division

Amy Boylan

Technical Lead

Adrian Fernandez

Software Engineer

Don DeLucia

Primary Tester

Karen Ditto

Test Team

Hee Won Kang, Elgin Quizon, Mike Barrozo, Jesse Rodriguez

Director of Quality Assurance

Ray Boylan

Sr. Product Manager

Debbie Shlens

Assistant Product Manager

Lauren Faccidomo

Packaging Manager

Michelle Dube

Vice President, Sales

Sue Hughes

Corporate Product Integrity

Kenny Bender

Sr. Manager, Business & Legal Affairs

Cynthia Berry Meyer

Hardware Development Team

Managing Director

Steve Sucher

Manager

Craig Stock

Director Design

Brett Bogar

Staff Designer

Frank Brown

Senior Mgr., Electronics

YC Wong

Proj. Mgr., Electronics

Alan Wong

Director Proj. Mgmt & Mfg

James Seit

Proj. Mgr., Manufacturing

Daniel Luk

Special Thanks

Danny Kwan, Kendale Sheran, Tim Phillips, Chris Parker, Fausto "Memo" Lorenzano, Jason Fay, Jack Tam, Tim Greenlee, Sergio Terrazas, Jonathan Petersen, Jayson Huddy, Lev Peker, Jay O'Balles, Mark Badstuebner, Denis Takara, Paul Taniguchi, Julie Takata, Oany Ravelo, Craig Forrest, Tuan Trinh, Roger Hu, Nancy Duarte, Robert Bryant, Tracey Smith, Jim Balthaser, Candace Gindy, Leslee Pitschke, Maky Enriquez, Joe Eibert, Jordan Tahquechi, Jarren Tahquechi, and Sammy the Wonder Beagle.

KnowWonder

Executive Producers

Dan Elenbaas, David Mann

Producer/Designer

Daryle Conners

Director of 3D Development

David C. Hooper

Lead Developer

David P. Lawson

Developer

Thanh V. Nguyen

Developer

Kevin Wright

A.I. Developer

Robert J. Kirkpatrick

Network Developer

Paul J. Furio

Dynamics

Carey Kriger, Digital Vehicles, Inc.

Intern Developers

Reuben Fries

Aaron Lee

Creative Director

Phil Trumbo

Production Designer

William R. Sears

Lead Artist

Les Betterley

Project Lead/3D Artist

Chris Cvetkovich

3D Artist

Eric Gingrich

3D Modeling

Eric D. Gingrich

Texture Artist

Forrest Keyes

3D Artist

Lorian M.Keisel

Texture Artist

Peter Fries

Additional Modeling

Jason Newkirk, Mike Prittie, Forrest Keyes

Additional Art

Lyndon Sumner

Art Coordinator

Jeff Betterley

Opening Cinematic

Mark Cvetkovich

Live Action Director

Phil Trumbo

Hot Wheels Inventor

played by Bil Dwyer

Video Editor

Eric D. Gingrich

Virtual Set Designer

Chris Cvetkovich

Cinematographer

Steve Moses

Costumes and Props

Vanessa Vogel

Script

Daryle Conners

Additional Dialogue

Katy Dwyer

Sound Design

Mark Yend, Drew Cady

Music Composed and Performed by

Robbi Finkel - Opening, Jungle Isle, Stoneage Speedway, Knight's Kingdom and Wonderland

Chris Cutler - Space Race, Chaos City, Rattlesnake Raceway and Haunted Hill

Director of OA

John Brummet

Testers

Cara Diehm, Jeff Clinton, Wyeth Orestes Johnston, Jeremy Tinkey, Cheryl Penick, Paul Weddle, Lars Grevstad, Liz Cummins, Kelly Brown

Special Thanks:

Steve Ettinger, Todd Gilbertsen, Eli Curtz, Janet Weddle, Chris Phillips, Harvey Scott, Michael Dean, Stephanie Her tager, Liz Lehmans, Kris Summers, Susan DeMerit, Kim-Hoa, Christopher & Michael Hooper, Angie Cvetkovich, N ichole W. Betterley, Corinne, Jeremy and Peter Lawson, Mary McDonagh and Maggie the Cloudy Bear, John Chich ester, Hira Bluestone, Marc 17, Michelle Gingrich, A.J. and Gabby Medina, Glenda, Lea and Corbin Sears, Beatrix t he Weiner Dog, Jennifer Keyes, Rachel, Braedan and Kaj Cvetkovich, Sheila, Emily and Ben Fries.

MATTEL, INC. CD-ROM END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT

PLEASE READ THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT CAREFULLY BEFORE USING THE PROGRAM. BY USING THE PROGRAM, YOU AGREE TO ABIDE BY THESE TERMS AND APPLICABLE COPYRIGHT LAWS. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE, PLEASE PROMPTLY RETURN THE PROGRAM FOR A FULL REFUND OF THE A MOUNT YOU PAID.

As between You and Mattel, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates ("Mattel"), the Program is owned by Mattel, and is li censed to You, not sold.

The term "Program" means the original program with which this License Agreement is provided and all whole or par tial copies of it, including portions merged into other programs. The Program is copyrighted and includes executable code and "A/V Content". The term "A/V Content" means any image, text, recording, picture or other audio and/or vi sual work.

- 1. License. Mattel grants You a nonexclusive license for the Program.
- A. Under this license You may:
- 1. use the Program on only one machine at any one time;
- 2. make one copy of the Program for backup purposes only; and
- 3. transfer all of Your license rights in the Program to another party if and only if (a) You transfer this License Agree ment and all other documentation provided with the Program, and the complete unaltered Program, to the other party, (b) You destroy all copies of the Program in your possession, and (c) the other party reads and agrees to be bound by the terms of this License Agreement. It is your responsibility to ensure that all of these conditions are met. The rights licensed to You under this License Agreement are then terminated with respect to You and transferred to the other party, who, in order to be a valid user of the Program is then subject to all of the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.
- B. You must reproduce the copyright notice(s) and any other notice of ownership on each copy or partial copy of the Program.
- C. You may not:
- 1. use, copy, or transfer the Program (including any A/V Content) except as provided in this License Agreement;
- 2. modify or adapt any A/V Content without the express written consent of Mattel or as permitted by law;
- 3. reverse assemble, reverse compile or otherwise reverse engineer or translate the Program or attempt to derive sou rece code from the object code version of the Program (except as allowed by mandatory provisions, if any, of the juris diction in which You obtained this License);
- 4. sublicense, rent, or lease the Program;
- 5. remove any proprietary notices or labels in the Program;
- 6. sell any items made using this Program or use the Program as part of a service bureau;
- 7. use this Program on any network or download, upload or exhibit the Program via the Internet/World Wide Web/WebTV/satellite or any similar technology; or
- 8. use this Program in a country other than the country in which it was purchased.
- 2. General. Your license will terminate automatically (which means that all rights licensed to You under this License Agreement terminate) without notice from Mattel if You fail to comply with the terms of this License Agreement, if you return the Program for a refund or replacement or if you transfer your license rights. In such event, You must de stroy or disable all Your copies of the Program. You agree to comply with all applicable import and export laws and regulations. This License Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of California without giving effect to any principles of conflicts of law. The provisions of this License Agreement are severable; that is, if any provision is held to be invalid or unenforceable, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision. The parties expressly exclude the application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods, as amended, replaced or reenacted from time to time.

MATTEL, INC. 90-DAY LIMITED WARRANTY

Mattel, Inc. warrants to "You" (the original consumer purchaser) that, under normal use, the "Product" (including the peripheral, the software program and the CD-ROM disk on which the software program is recorded) will be free fro m defects in material and workmanship for ninety (90) days from the date of purchase (Your receipt shall be evidenc e of the date of purchase). This Limited Warranty does not cover damage resulting from accident, misuse, unauthori zed modification, or other conduct or conditions outside the control of Mattel, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates (col lectively, "Mattel"). If defective, return all contents of this package (including but not limited to the CD-ROM disk, user guide, and all other components of this package), postage prepaid, along with proof of the date-of-purchase, wit hin the ninety (90) day warranty period, for replacement or refund at Mattel's election, to Consumer Adjustment Cen ter, 15930 E. Valley Boulevard, City of Industry, California 91744. Immediately upon Your receipt of any refund, Y our license to use the Product (including the software program) is terminated. THE FOREGOING LIMITED WARR ANTY IS THE SOLE WARRANTY PROVIDED IN CONNECTION WITH THE PRODUCT AND IS IN LIEU O F ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE IMPLIE D WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILTY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ALL OF WHIC H IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED. NO ORAL OR WRITTEN INFORMATION OR ADVICE GIVEN BY MATTEL OR ITS SUPPLIERS, DEALERS, DISTRIBUTORS, AGENTS, CONTRACTOR S OR EMPLOYEES SHALL CREATE A WARRANTY OR IN ANY WAY INCREASE THE SCOPE OF THIS LI MITED WARRANTY. This Limited Warranty gives You specific legal rights; You may have other rights which va

ry from state to state. Some states do not allow the exclusion of incidental or consequential damages, or the limitatio n on how long an implied warranty lasts, so some of the above exclusions or limitations may not apply to You. In th at event, or in the event that federal law restrictions apply, such warranties are limited in duration to a period of ninet y (90) days from the date of delivery of the Product to the original end user. No warranties apply after that period.

IN NO EVENT SHALL MATTEL'S LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGES TO YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON E XCEED THE PRICE PAID FOR THE PRODUCT, REGARDLESS OF ANY FORM OF THE CLAIM (INCLUDI NG BUT NOT LIMITED TO BREACH OF CONTRACT, PRODUCT LIABILITY OR NEGLIGENCE). MATTEL AND ITS SUPPLIERS, DEALERS, DISTRIBUTORS, AGENTS, CONTRACTORS AND EMPLOYEE S (COLLECTIVELY, THE "MATTEL GROUP") WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOST DATA, INCIDENT AL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR INDIRECT DAMAGES OR OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF MATTEL OR ANY OF THE MATTEL GROUP HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DA MAGES. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THE ABOVE LIMITATION OR EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

For inquiries regarding the Product, please contact Mattel, Inc. at 333 Continental Boulevard, El Segundo, California 90245.

VALID ONLY IN U.S.A.

(P) and (C) 2000 Mattel, Inc., El Segundo, CA 90245 U.S.A. PRINTED IN CHINA. Manufactured for Mattel. All R ights Reserved. Mattel, Mattel Interactive, Hot Wheels, flame logo and the color "Hot Wheels blue", and associated t rademarks designated by (R) and (TM) are U.S. trademarks of Mattel, Inc., except for the following: Microsoft and Windows are either registered trademarks or trademarks of Microsoft Corporation in the U.S. and/or other countries; Pentium is either a registered trademark or trademark of Intel Corporation in the U.S. and/or other countries; Sound Blaster is either a registered trademark or trademark of Creative Technology Ltd. in the United Stated and/or other countries. (C)1999 KnowWonder, Inc. All Rights Reserved. KnowWonder and the KnowWonder logo are registered trademarks of KnowWonder, Inc. in the United States and/or other countries. Slot Car Racing(TM) was designed and developed for Mattel, Inc. by KnowWonder, Inc., a Washington-based digital media company.

Your use of this CD-ROM is subject to a License Agreement printed in the Game Manual.

Retain this address for future reference: Mattel U.K., Ltd., Vanwall Business Park, Vanwall Rd., Maidenhead, Berks SL6 4UB. Helpline 0162 8500303. Mattel Australia Consumer Advisory Service Pty., Ltd., Richmond, Victoria 312 1 Consumer Advisory Service 1 902 262 513. (valid only in Australia). Mattel Canada, Inc., Mississauga, Ontario L 5R 3W2. Mattel East Asia, 930 Ocean Centre, Harbour, HK, China.

27243-0921